STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Sguare, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950"
E-Mail: siting.councii@ct.gov
Internet: ct.gov/csc

Daniel F. Caruso
Cheirman

February 11, 2008

Julie Kohler, Esq.
Carrie L. Larson, Esq.
Cohen and Wolf, P.C.
1115 Broad Street
Bridgeport, CT 06604

RE: DOCKET NO. 342 - Optasite Towers LLC and Omnipoint Communications, Inc. application
for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction,
maintenance and operation of a telecommunications facility located at 425 Litchfield Road, New
Milford, Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Kohler & Attorney Larson:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) requests your responses to the enclosed questions no later than
February 25, 2008. L

Please forward an original and 15 copies to this office and a .pdf file on a compact disc. In accordance
with the State Solid Waste Management Plan, the Council is requesting that all filings be submitted on
recyclable paper, primarily regular weight white office paper. Please avoid using heavy stock paper,
colored paper, and metal or plastic binders and separators. Fewer copies of bulk material may be
provided as appropriate.
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PRE-HEARING INTERROGATORIES
DOCKET NoO. 342 - NEW MILFORD
OPTASITE TOWERS LL.C & OMNIPOINT COMMUNICATTIONS INC.
FEBRUARY 11, 2008

Provide a multi-signal level coverage plot, at a scale of 1:63,360 that depicts coverage from
existing T-Mobile sites and the proposed Docket 355 Cellco site at a height of 140 feet.

Describe T-Mobile’s future plans to provide wireless coverage within a five-mile radius of the
proposed 425 Litchfield Road site. Identify T-Mobile’s tentative schedule to site such facilities.



